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Joe Reilly

From: Noeleen Keavey

Sent: 28 August 2008 14.38

To: Joe Reilly

Subject: FW: Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01

FYI

From: Jim O'Callaghan [mailto:jim@ocallaghanmoran.com]
Sent: 15 August 2008 17:17

To: Yvonne Furlong

Cc: 'Michael Watson'

Subject: Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01

Yvonne,
The estimated weekly and daily flows to the sewer are as follows:

Wheel wash 2.3m3/week: 0.46m3/day, assuming it is used 5 working g}gys

Floor washdown 1.58m3 per week, assume it is only washed govqpoice per week.

As discussed, these are estimates based on the assum\%gfr;&glven above.

} am away from the office next week, but if you nee@%(@? further informaiton please contact Miachael Watson,
his e-mail address is michael@ocallaghanmoran:
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Regards, QOO%&\
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Jim O'Callaghan S
s

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants

Tel: 021 4321521
Fax: 021 4321522

Email: im@ocallaghanmoran.com
Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company
has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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